

**SHIOCTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FEE SCHEDULE
Effective 7/1/2022**

TYPE OF FEE	FEE 2022 - 2023	SPECIAL NOTES
Registration Gr 9-12	50.00 per student	No Change
Registration Gr 3-8	25.00 per student	No Change
Registration K4- Gr 2	10.00 per student	No Change
Chromebook Repair Fees	Cost of component + \$10	First \$50 costs are waived (ex: \$40 for new touch pad and \$10 charge)
Summer School	5.00+ per student for certain classes	Only charge fee for certain classes as noted in Summer School Course Guide
HS Yearbook	45.00 each	No Change
Elem/MS Memory Books	18.00 each	No Change
Tech. Education	Cost of Materials	No Change
Family/Consumer Science	Cost of Materials	No Change
Art Classes	Cost of Materials	No Change
Milk (One per Meal)	.30 each	No Change
Milk Fee - ECH & K4	9.00 per year – per student	No Change
Milk Fee - 5K – Gr 5	18.00 per year – per student	No Change
Breakfast – 4K – Gr 12	1.40 per meal – per student	No Change
Breakfast – Reduced	0.20 per meal – per student	No Change
Breakfast – Adults	2.50 per meal – per adult	Change
Breakfast – SCCC Toddlers	1.10 per meal - per student	No Change
Breakfast – SCCC Two's & up	1.40 per meal - per student	No Change
Lunch - Regular K4- Gr 8	2.60 per meal – per student	No Change
Lunch – Regular Gr 9-12	2.85 per meal – per student	No Change
Lunch – Reduced	0.20 per meal – per student	No Change
Lunch – Adults	4.10 per meal – per adult	Change
Lunch – SCCC 12 mo & Toddlers	1.60 per meal – per student	No Change
Lunch -- SCCC Two's & Pre's	2.10 per meal – per student	No Change
Lunch – SCCC School Age (summer)	2.60 per meal – per student	No Change

Commented [NS1]: Changed per Deb D 5/25/21

Commented [NS2R1]: Changed back after PLE tool completed

Commented [NS3]: Was \$1.80 last year

Commented [NS4]: Was \$3.55 last year

GENERAL FEE SCHEDULE (continued)

TYPE OF FEE	FEE 2022-2023	SPECIAL NOTES
Athletic User Fee Gr 7-12	50.00 – per student	Per Athlete; no refund; no change
Athletic User Fee Gr 6	10.00 per student	Per Athlete; no refund; no change
Admissions Gr 1-12	1.00 per event	Set by CWC; no change
Admissions – Adults	3.00 per event	Set by CWC; no change
Annual Admission Adult	25.00 – per year	No Change
Annual Admission Family	50.00 – per family – per year	No Change

Note 1: Per DPI, we are able to keep the meal prices for students at the same rates as the 2019-2020 school year due to continued concerns for family incomes related to the pandemic.

Note 2: Drivers Education is a not a school-sponsored course; fee/cost is dependent upon the program chosen by the parent.

Board Approved ?????

DRAFT